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From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 25/05/2022 2:32:37 PM

To: DA Submission Mailbox

Subject: Online Submission

25/05/2022

MS Katika Funnell
47 Tiarri AVE
Terrey Hills NSW 2084

RE: DA2022/0456 - 62 Myoora Road TERREY HILLS NSW 2084

Heavy vehicles on Terrey Hills streets will further damage them. They're already damaged
after heavy rain and potholes. Cooyong Rd is not purposed for such heavy vehicles.
Increasing traffic on Myoora Rd with 30 trucks a day when it is already a narrow "main road"
with Miramare, Hills Flower Markets, Sandstone Cafe and the new development going in,
needless to say the swim school and German school. Additional traffic makes this completely
unreasonable.

There are school children ( TH Public school and German School) constantly around these
areas, walking, being dropped off, and hopping on and off buses...what about their safety?
How is all the construction waste being transported and moved from the site? Its dangerous
and doesn't consider safety of Terrey Hills residents and other people, before business and
profit.



